CITY OF % CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION

I.ANSING Council Chambers, 800 1st Terrace, Lansing, KS 66043

Thursday, January 27, 2022 at 7:00 PM
KANSAS Y Y

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER
AGENDA ITEMS
1. Recreational Vehicle Storage in residential areas
2. City Wide Compensation Study
ADJOURNMENT




Item 1.

WORKSESSION ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator

FROM: Matthew R. Schmitz, MPA - Director, Community and Economic Development
DATE: January 27, 2022

SUBJECT: Recreational Vehicle Storage in residential areas

Discussion about Recreational Vehicle storage when located in residential areas of Lansing.

City Staff will provide information from the Lansing Municipal Code regarding the requirements currently
in place for Recreational Vehicle storage when located in residential areas of the City, as well as
information regarding the requirements of other cities in the area.

WORKSESSION ITEM #




Item 2.

WORKSESSION ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator
FROM: Elizabeth Sanford, Finance Director
DATE: January 24, 2022

SUBJECT: City-wide Compensation Study

In 2021, a pay study was completed for the Police Department with the intent to review all other
city positions in 2022. The police pay study focused solely on pay. At that time the city council
indicated that they would like to see data in other areas of compensation in the city-wide pay
study. The Finance Director will provide an overview of these items.

The intent is to contract with McGrath Human Resources Group since they prepared the police
study.
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